
From: Kayla Holbrook
To: esindle@oreillyauto.com
Cc: Bonnie Gard
Subject: Planning Commission Meeting
Date: Thursday, October 08, 2015 10:32:00 AM

Dear Variance Applicant:
 
The application referenced below was postponed and is set to be heard by Planning
 Commission on:
 

Wednesday, October 14, 2015
7:00 p.m.

City Hall, 200 S Hamilton Road, Gahanna OH 43203
 
V-0015-2015 To consider a variance application to vary section 1165.08(b)(1), Permanent
 Signs, of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna; to allow a wall sign to exceed 50
 square feet; for property located at 403 Agler Road; Parcel ID numbers 025-001029 and 025-
012296; current zoning CC, Community Commercial; O’Reilly Auto Enterprises, LLC, applicant.
 
The Planning and Development Department has not received any additional information,
 as was requested by Planning Commission. If an extension is needed, please send a
 representative to the October 14 meeting to make such request before Planning
 Commission.
 
Thank you,
 
Kayla Holbrook
Deputy Clerk of Council
 

 
CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, OH 43230
614.342.4090
614.342.4190(fax)
kayla.holbrook@gahanna.gov
www.Gahanna.gov
 
Please visit the City Legislative Calendar for all Council Office meeting information, approved
 minutes, and available agendas:      https://gahanna.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx
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